Anaiulo, Nicholas [CSC]

From: Angiulo, Nicholas [CSC]

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Way, Tahesha [DOS]; Kelleher-Sgro, Kerry [DOS]; Vouk, Elizabeth [DOS]

Cc: Ragos, Annemarie [(CSC]; Sulit-Villamor, Dulce [CSC}; Dalton, Shannon [CSC)

Subject: 2026 Civil Service Commission Meeting Schedule Notice

Attachments; CSC Meeting 2026 Dates.pdf, CSC Meeting 2026 Dates - Public Notice Secretary of
State.pdf

Importance: High

Lt. Governor/Secretary Way:
Attached for your information is the notice of the Civil Service Commission’s 2026 meeting schedule.
Sincerely,

Nicholas F. Angiulo

Director

Division of Appeals & Regulatory Affairs
New Jersey Civil Service Commission

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative and/or deliberative
material and, if so, is privileged and/or confidential and not a public document. Any information in this e-mail identifying
an employee subject to the jurisdiction of the Civil Service Commission is confidential. If you received this e-mail in error,
you are not authorized to review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, or in any way further use or disseminate this e-
mail or any attachments to it. You must immediately notify the sender and delete this message. If the email you received
in error contained protected employee information, you must also notify CSC’s Privacy Officer immediately at
CSCPrivacy.Officer@csc.nj.gov, confirming in writing that you deleted the email(s)/attachment(s) and that you did
not/will not further use or disclose the information contained in the email.




STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Philip D. Murphy CIvIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Tah G;:V"-;;'J?O" . DIVISION OF APPEALS AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS Allison Chris Myers
a fs Ga ay, bsq. P.0.Box 312 Chair/Chief Executive Officer
L. Governor Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0312

Telephone: (609) 690-8185 Fax: (609) 984-0442
VIA EMAIL ONLY
November 5, 2025

Tahesha Way

Lt. Governor and Secretary of State

Department of State

P.O. Box 300

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0300

RE: Public Notice — 2026 Meeting Schedule of the Civil Service Commission

Dear Lt. Governor Way:

The enclosed schedule of Civil Service Commission meeting dates from January
through December 2026 is being sent to you in accordance with Chapter 231 of the
Public Laws of 1975.

Sincerely,

e

Nicholas F. Angiulo
Director

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer

www.nj.gov/cse



2026 Civil Service Commission Meeting Dates

In accordance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975, the
following is the schedule of the Civil Service Commission
meetings from January through December 2026. All meetings,
unless otherwise indicated, will be held at 10:00 a.m., via
teleconference.

Meeting Dates

January 21, 2026 August 12, 2026
February 4, 2026 ' September 2, 2026
February 25, 2026 September 23, 2026
March 18, 2026 October 14, 2026
April 8, 2026 November 4, 2026
April 29, 2026 November 25, 2026
May 20, 2026 December 16, 2025

June 10, 2026

July 1, 2026
July 22, 2026



